



# Simone Piteo

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

## CONTACT

✉ me@simonepiteo.com

☎ +39 320 67 59 952

📍 Milan, Italy

## PROFILE

Holding a Bachelor degree in Computer Engineering from **Politecnico di Milano**, I have amassed four years of experience in software development. With a solid knowledge of the **LAMP** stack and expertise in using various technologies, including **Next.js**, I have worked on numerous projects as a **full-stack developer**. Furthermore, I have a strong background in front-end development and have crafted user-friendly and efficient interfaces for a variety of applications. My goal is to continue growing and honing my technical skills to contribute to the success of future projects I will be a part of.

## EDUCATION

- **Computer engineering - Politecnico di Milano**  
*Bachelor degree in computer engineering*  
Completed in 2023
- **Liceo Scientifico Guglielmo Marconi - Foggia, Italy**  
Completed in 2016

## SKILLS

- Front-end developer
- Back-end developer
- Software developer
- Problem-solving
- Teamwork
- Project Management Tools

## CHECK MY WEBSITE



## WORK EXPERIENCE

2021 - Present

### Full stack developer

226Lab GmbH, Milan

- Full stack developer working on developing web apps based on:
  - Laravel, vue.js or livewire for interactive components.
  - ReactJS with NextJS framework.

2020 - 2021

### Consultant - Front end developer

Align Tech, Rotkreutz (CH) - Remote

Developing A/B Test on Google Optimize and Optimizely in order to improve the Users' experience flow.

2019 - 2020

### Consultant - Front end developer

LED Italia SRL, Milan

Developing a custom ecommerce websites based on LAMP stack with some vue.js implementation.

## REFERENCES

### Ilaria Tarolli

226Lab / Project manager

Phone: +39 350 988 8434

Email: ilariatarolli@226lab.com

### Marco Cavaliere

Align Technology / PO

Phone: +41 784 061 502

Email: m.cavaliere@aligntech.com